
Message 

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [alison.kelly90K§- 1 
Sent: 06/05/2016 14:44:47 
To: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [i.harvey@ I&S 
Subject: RE: NNU Thematic Review 
Attachments: image001.png 

Thanks, we can chat through on Monday 

Regards, Alison 

F-.01! ) my name rs 

Alison Kelly 
Director of Nursing & Quality 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
Tel: (041---lig----1 
Email: alison.kelly9g 18,5 -1 

From: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 06 May 2016 13:45 
To: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE: NNU Thematic Review 

Hi Alison 

I see what you mean, although perhaps he just meant that he was concerned for her? 

I am fine to meet for this next Wednesday 

/aff 
Ian Harvey 
Medical Director 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS FT 

H/1 
18S  Exti 18,S 

i.harveyg I&S 
011 

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 06 May 2016 13:24 
To: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: NNU Thematic Review 

Hi Ian, 
Please see Steve's comments below which alarmed me!! Since receiving this, I have asked Karen Rees to liaise with 
Eirian regarding this particular nurse (Eirian further review is attached for info), I am currently reassured that there are 
no issues but I think this is worthy of a wider review hence our planned meeting 

This has been arranged for next Wed to review all the issues with us. Something we need to discuss at our 121 on 
Monday! 

I NQ0107818_0001 



Thanks, Alison 

hello my nctrne 

Alison Kelly 
Director of Nursing & Quality 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
Tel: (011 I&S 
Email: alison.kelly9@i l&S 

From: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 04 May 2016 16:10 
To: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Cc: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE: AK/IH/SB/EL-P re. Thematic Review 

Thanks Alison, 
There is a nurse on the unit who has been present for quite a few of the deaths and other arrests. Eirian has sensibly put 
her on day shifts only at the moment, but can't do this indefinitely. It would be very helpful to meet before she is due to 
go back on night shifts. There is some pressure regarding staffing numbers with this at the moment. 
Best wishes, 
Steve 

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 03 May 2016 19:57 
To: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Cc: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Crocombe Mary (COUNTESS OF 
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: Re: AK/IH/SB/EL-P re. Thematic Review 

Sorry Steve, I don't, well have to rearrange as I would like Ian to also be at the meeting 

Will advise you ASAP accordingly re an alternative date 
Regards, Alison 

On 3 May 2016, at 16:12, "Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION 
TRUST)" <stephen.brearey(cf Isis wrote: 

Hi Alison 
Do you have any alternative times for this meeting? 
Steve 

 Original Appointment 
From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 03 May 2016 15:51 
To: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Brearey Stephen 
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF 
CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Cc: Murphy Anne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: Canceled: AK/IH/SB/EL-P re. Thematic Review 
When: 04 May 2016 15:00-16:00 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Alison Kely's office 
Importance: High 
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